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April 20, 2009 
 

TO:  PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

FROM: DIVISION OF PUBLIC UTILITIES 
     Philip J. Powlick, Director 
     Bill Duncan, Manager, Telecommunications 
     Casey J. Coleman, Technical Consultant 
      
 

SUBJECT:    Citizens Telecommunications Company of Utah  
              Docket No. 09-041-T02 
              Dated April 2, 2009 

RECOMMENDATION: approve   
The Division recommends that the Commission approve this tariff filing. 
 
ISSUE: 
The purpose of this filing is to reduce the monthly charge for a bundled service and remove the 
reference to non-regulated 100 long distance minutes.   
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This filing reduces the monthly charge for the Frontier Digital Phone Essentials bundle, removes 
a reference to the non-regulated 100 long distance minutes and special condition that required 
customers to designate FCA as their long distance provider. It falls within the provision of Utah 
Code § 54-7-12(4), as amended and, therefore, could become effective without the necessity of a 
hearing before the Commission. 
 
cc: Curt Hutsell 
 Citizens Telecommunications Company of Utah 
 P.O. Box 708970 
 Sandy, UT 84070-8970 
 
          Committee of Consumer Services 
          Dennis Miller 
          Rea Petersen 
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